

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/noelvang
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Penetration Testing
Network Security
Computer Security

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Danish (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Google Cloud Platform Developer
Qualification Workshop (CP300A)
Certified Ethical Hacker | CEHv8
Google Cloud Platform Qualified
Solution Developer
Google Cloud Platform Fully
Qualified Developer
Google Cloud Platform Qualified
Data Analyst

Noel Vang

Internal Audit Manager at Saxo Bank
Copenhagen Area, Capital Region, Denmark

Summary

Experienced security engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the cyber security industry. Skilled in organisational and technical security. Strong professional with a Cand. Polyt (Civilingeniør) - Master of Science (M.Sc.) focused in Computer Science and Engineering from Danmarks Tekniske Universitet.

Experience

Saxo Bank
Internal Audit Manager
December 2017 - Present
Hellerup

PwC
Manager
2014 - 2017 (4 years)
Strategic Knowledge Community lead - PwC Cyber Security Services

Digicure Deloitte A/S
IT Security Consultant
2012 - 2014 (3 years)

Education

Danmarks Tekniske Universitet
Cand. Polyt (Civilingeniør) - Master of Science (M.Sc.), Computer Science and Engineering · (2013 - 2015)

Danmarks Tekniske Universitet
Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.), Computer Software Engineering · (2008 - 2012)